

Dane County

Minutes

Safety and Working Conditions Study Committee

Consider:

Who benefits? Who is burdened?
Who does not have a voice at the table?
How can policymakers mitigate unintended consequences?

Wednesday, February 8, 2023

1:00 PMYBRID MEETING: ATTEND IN PERSON AT THE CCB RM 351; ATTEND VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM

SEE BELOW FOR ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW TO ATTEND THE MEETING AND PROVIDE PUBLIC TESTIMONY

Interpreters must be requested in advance; please see the bottom of the agenda for more information.

Los intérpretes deben solicitarse con anticipación; consulte el final de la agenda para obtener más información.

Yuav tsuam tau thov txog cov neeg txhais lus hau ntej; thov saib hauv qab kawg ntawm qhov txheej txheem rau cov ntaub ntawv ntxiv.

The Safety and Working Conditions Study Committee meeting will be a hybrid meeting.

Members of the public can either attend in person or virtually via Zoom.

The public can attend in person at the City County Building, room 351.

The public can access the meeting with the Zoom application or by telephone.

To join the meeting in Zoom, click the following link (after you fill out the form, the meeting link and access information will be emailed to you):

https://zoom.us/j/95109564102

To join the meeting by phone, dial-in using one of the following three toll-free phone numbers:

1-833-548-0276

1-833-548-0282

1-888-788-0099

When prompted, enter the following Webinar ID: 951 0956 4102

If you want to submit a written comment for this meeting, or send handouts for subcommittee members, please send them to: lowndes@countyofdane.com

PROCESS TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT:

IN PERSON: Any members of the public wishing to register to speak on/support/oppose an agenda item can register in person at the meeting using paper registration forms. IT IS HIGHLY ENCOURAGED TO REGISTER VIA THE ZOOM LINK ABOVE EVEN IF YOU PLAN ON ATTENDING IN PERSON.

In person registrations to provide public comment will be accepted throughout the meeting.

VIRTUAL: Any members of the public wishing to register to speak on/support/oppose an agenda item MUST REGISTER USING THE LINK ABOVE (even if you plan to attend using your phone).

Virtual registrations to provide public comment will be accepted until 30 minutes prior to the beginning of the meeting.

A. Call To Order

Present 10 - ERIK ANDERSON, ABE SALOMA, SUSAN PERCY, RACHEL FRIEDMAN, Chair DAN LOWNDES, EDJRON PEARSON, EVELYN MIKUL, MARISSA BURACK, MIKE COLLINS, and Vice Chair SCOTT TEUSCHER

Excused 1 - BILL LEGORE

Absent 12 - COLIN FOSTER, CAROLYN CLOW, CARON SUTTERLIN, BRIAN HAYES, BILL BROTZMAN, DON KRAFT, AMANDA KITA-YARBRO, ARLYN HALVORSON, KATE GRAVEL, MAGGIE THOMAS, TAMMY HAYNES-SAUK, and TIM PELTON

B. Consideration of Minutes

MINUTES OF DECEMBER 15, 2022 MEETING OF THE SAFETY AND WORKING CONDITIONS STUDY WORKGROUP

C. Presentations

2023 INDIVIDUAL SAFETY AWARD

Motion by Anderson to nominate the Airport Terminal Maintenance Workers for the 2022 Individual Safety Awards, seconded by Rachel Friedman. Motion carried 8-2.

D. Action Items

PROPOSED INDIVIDUAL SAFETY AWARD RESOLUTION

2023 DEPARTMENTAL SAFETY AWARD

Motion by Teuscher, seconded by Collins to nominate Facilities Management to receiver the 2022 Departmental Safety Achievement. Motion carried 10-0.

- E. Reports to Committee
- F. Future Meeting Items and Dates
- G. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda
- H. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law

Susan Percy asked to look at the OSHA 300 forms more broadly for improvement and/or prevention. Ed Pearson asked for an update on the cameras in the Parking Ramp. Marissa Burack asked for more information for employees who drive their own vehicles and if they are covered by county insurance and is there GAP insurance and if there is a mechanism for people to voice safety concerns anonymously, which was supported by Rachel Friedman. Rachel Friedman asked about AED's at the South Madison office and if there was training provided for them. Evelyn Mikul requested that the parking lot lights at the Job Center have extended hours during the winter months because it is dark when people leave at 5pm.

I. Adjourn

Motion to adjourn by Saloma, seconded by Friedman. Motion carried 10-2.

NOTE: If you need an interpreter, translator, materials in alternate formats or other accommodations to access this service, activity or program, please call the phone number below at least three business days prior to the meeting.

NOTA: Si necesita un intérprete, un traductor, materiales en formatos alternativos u otros arreglos para acceder a este servicio, actividad o programa, comuníquese al número de teléfono que figura a continuación tres días hábiles como mínimo antes de la reunión.

LUS CIM: Yog hais tias koj xav tau ib tug neeg txhais lus, ib tug neeg txhais ntawv, cov ntawv ua lwm hom ntawv los sis lwm cov kev pab kom siv tau cov kev pab, cov kev ua ub no (activity) los sis qhov kev pab cuam, thov hu rau tus xov tooj hauv qab yam tsawg peb hnub ua hauj lwm ua ntej yuav tuaj sib tham.

lowndes@countyofdane.com